

Page 2

3 December 1997

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

Submission of a Response Action Outcome (RAO) Statement

Property @ #130 Fawcett Street

CAMBRIDGE - MADEP RTN #3-4566

cc: file

E. Owens, #130 Fawcett Street Realty Trust

MADEP-NERO (RTN #3-4566)

Harold Cox, Cambridge Health Alliance

TSA/tsa

t/wp/wpfiles/faw2

T. S. ALVING & ASSOCIATES INC.

166 Winter Street
Hopkinton, MA 01748
(508) 435-3679
Fax (508) 435-0051

1998 DEC 10 A 10: 29

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

3 December 1998

Francis H. Duehay, Mayor
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
#795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Submission of a Response Action Outcome (RAO) Statement
Property @ #130 Fawcett Street
CAMBRIDGE - MADEP RTN #3-4566

Dear Mayor Duehay:

In accordance with section 310 CMR 40.1403(3) of the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP), a copy of a Response Action Outcome (RAO) Statement (BWSC Form #104) is hereby submitted for your review and files in connection with the above referenced site. This document is submitted by T.S. Alving and Associates, Inc. (TSAA) on behalf of #130 Fawcett Street Realty Trust.

A copy of a report outlining conditions at the above referenced disposal site has been filed with MADEP's Wilmington, MA Regional Office ((978) 661-7600) and may be reviewed in the Public Record Review Office. The RAO filed with the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MADEP) concludes that "No Significant Risk" to human health, safety, public welfare, or the environment exists relative to this site. Any inquiries to MADEP should reference MADEP Release Tracking Number RTN #3-4566.

Should you have any questions or concerns relative to this matter, you may contact Todd S. Alving of TSAA, @ (508) 435-3679, or Edward O. Owens of #130 Fawcett Street Realty Trust, @ (617) 381-1000.

Respectfully,



Todd S. Alving
Engineering Geologist

Consent Communication #8

8/65

A communication was received from
Todd S. Alving, Engineering
Geologist, submitting a Response
Action Outcome (RAO) Station for
property located at 130 Fawcett
Street.

In City Council December 14, 1998

PLACED ON FILE